

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: July 21, 2017 7:09 AM
To: Neil Brodie
Subject: Re: AT meeting

Perfect. Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jul 20, 2017, at 5:09 PM, Neil Brodie <Neil.Brodie@oeb.ca> wrote:

>

> You mentioned that you might come in on Friday to pick up the materials for the AT meeting. If all you are coming in for are the 1 on 1 materials I've attached soft copies and I'll bring hard copies on Monday.

>

>

>

>

>

> Lunch with the Minister - no materials

>

> RNG - the attached deck is only draft, the Ministry is still working with Brian's team on the final. There was no up-to-date one available today.

>

> OESP transfer timelines - Donna's verbal update is that there is no movement happening at her level on the transfer. Others involved are on a 18-24 month timeline.

>

> Pole Attachments - delegation to CRTC and phase in of cost change - there will be material in Friday's EPC package regarding the pole attachment report. The wording from the Lobbying registry regarding the desired delegation is:

>

> Offering advice on hydro pole attachment rates for antennas, including encouraging the Government of Ontario to delegate the Ontario Energy Board's authority for setting rates to the Canadian Radio-television and Telecommunications Commission (CRTC);

>

>

> EW tie - serge's letter attached

>

> LTEP directive - latest wording attached (you took this in hard copy on Tuesday.

>

> <2017-07-07- OEB LTEP Directive Draft_OEB Revisions_Ministry Consolidated....docx> >

<OEB_Proposed_Revisions_2017-07-07- OEB LTEP Directive Draft_OEB Revision....docx> >

<RenewableNaturalGasOptions_2017-07-11_v2.pptx> > <MC-2017-1148--MIN-GEN letter to new IESO CEO re IWT line needs assessmen....docx>